From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

IRC260785 - SO PSP, P&L - Request to NICS HR for use of a Trawl as a Method to Fill
20 April 2021 17:29:00

This is another one to be considered for a Trawl. | will forward the CIB as soon as | receive it from

Blathnaid.

For reference, here are all the ongoing CSP and PSP vacancies:

IRC Grade Responsible] Comments| FMB NICHR |[NICSHR TU CIB| Panel
pproval Finance JApprovalrcvd|Confirmed
Approval|Approval
IRC253564 | CSP G6 Grace Not yet TBC 04/02/20 [TBC TBC Yes |No
Nesbitt lapproved.
[Was in
dispute with
Sue Gray
IRC263469 | 1st csp Colette Lead for4 [01/04/21|Yes TBC— |TBC— |Yes [Colette
Mc Cloud [Heaney vacancies Fequest meeting Heaney
SO sent planned Stephen
08/04 for 21/04 Lon
IRC265443 | ond cgp  [Colette [To be filled [01/04/21 |NA NA INA NA F
McCloud [Heaney from
SO IRC263469
IRC265389 | 2xCSP Colette Both to be  [02/04/21 [NA INA INA NA [NA
Operations |[Heaney filled from
SO IRC263469
IRC265352 | 5 xCSP  [Colette 5 posts,2  [2x Still TBC [TBC TBC Yes |No
EO1 posts  [Heaney McCloud & 3[McCloud |- request
PL&C. — sent to
01/04/21 |DP’s
08/03
3 X
PL&C —
19/04/21
IRC265353 | 8 CSP Colette 8 posts -4 M x Still TBC -[TBC TBC Yes |No
EO2 posts |[Heaney McCloud. 1 [McCloud request
CSP Ops, 2 [51/04/21 [sent to
CSP PL&C, DPs on
1CSP 1 SSCSP 19/01
Project  |57/04/21
2 x CSP
PL&C —
19/04/21
1x CSP
Project -
[TBC
IRC TBC CSP DP IStephen [Trawl initially|[TBC Still TBC [TBC TBC 'Yes [No
Project Long rejected by - request
DP’s, sent to
currently DPs
being 01/03
reconsidered
IRC264782 | PSP G7 Blathnaid [Trawl being [31/03/21 [Still TBC [TBC TBC Yes |No
ISmyth considered - request
by DP’s sent to
DP’s
31/03
IRC260785 | PSP SO Blathnaid Branch TBC Questions|TBC TBC No |No
ISmyth would like a sent to
Trawl DP’s
20/04, still
waiting
CIB
IRC TBC CSP Margaret [To be filled NA INA INA NA |NA




| |PL&C SO |C0y|e |from | | | | | |
IRC260785

I | \(CSHR Resourcing

3rd Floor|2-4 Bruce Street| Belfast| BT2 7JD

contact: |

From: Smyth, Blathnaid
Sent: 20 April 2021 17:09

To: I

Subject: CM: FW: Content Manager DoF Document : FI1/20/1206594 : Request to NICS HR for
use of a Trawl as a Method to Fill - SO Post PSPP&L October 2020

This is the Request to Trawl for the SO post in Public Service Pensions IRC 260785.
| would appreciate if you could forward to the DPs for a decision.

| can confirm that this is a business critical post to deal with legal requirement to remove
discrimination from public service pension schemes as a result of the McCloud ruling.

| will follow-up with the required approval of H&F form.

The CIB will be with you shortly.

Give me a ring if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks

Blathnaid

BLATHNAID SMYTH | Assistant Director - Public Service Pensions | Enterprise Shared Services

DoF Waterside House | 75 Duke Street | Londonderry | BT47 6FP
Contact: Blathnaid.Smyth@finance-ni.gov.uk | Tel: (028) 71310703 | DD: 86303 | Mob:






